
 
JULY 13, 2018 
 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  
 
Note:  The following Addendum shall become part of the contract documents and the bidder shall 

provide for all work as required by this Addendum.  Acknowledge receipt of the Addendum on 
the Bid Proposal Form. 

 
Specifications/Clarifications: 
 

1. What is Rowland’s USDA foods 18 19 entitlement?  
Rowland USD's USDA Commodity food entitlement for the 2018-2019 SY is $770,858.38 
 

2. What was requested on Food Distribution Program surveys for next year?  
Please see Addendum 2, #10 for general information on commodity diversions. 
 

3. Can the school provide a copy of submitted USDA Foods surveys from CDE Cnips system for 18-19?  
Specific information will be provided once the bid has been awarded.  
 

4. Did the school have DoD funds and how much?  
Yes, Rowland USD diverted commodity funds to DoD in the amount of $1000.00. 
 

5. Do the vendors need to include the completed Taste Panel Evaluation Form in their proposals? If so, 
will Rowland be supplying this information?   
The vendors do not need to complete a Taste Panel Evaluation Form as part of their proposals.  A 
narrative describing how the vendors conduct taste testing of new menu items must be submitted 
with the proposal.  Please see Bidding Contract Documents for Fresh Prepared Vended Meals, page 2, 
#3.  A specific form is not required for the narrative.   
 

 
   
 
 

Rosana McLeod 
             Director of Purchasing 
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